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This authentic National-style redwood cottage was moved from its original location at 14407 
Big Basin Way to Saratoga Historic Park in 1975.

The property was the subject of a 2005 National Register nomination and evaluation by Phyllis
Ballingall. Those National Register application forms are attached to this recording, and 
provide a detailed survey and evaluation of the property.

*P3a.  Description: (Describe resource and its major elements, include design, material, condition, alterations, size, setting, and boundaries)

HP13. Community center / social hall*P3b. Resource Attributes: (List attributes and codes)

Building Structure Object Site District Element of District Other (Isolates, etc.)*P4.  Resources Present:

None
Location Map
Sketch Map

Continuation Sheet
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Archaeological Record

District Record
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Rock Art Record
Artifact Record
Photograph Record

Other (List):
*Attachments:

Archives & Architecture: City of Saratoga Statement of Historic Context, 2009.
*P11. Report Citation: (Cite survey report and other sources, or enter "none".)

View facing west, July 2009.

P5b.Description of Photo:
(View, date, accession #)

Historic Prehistoric Both

*P6.  Date Constructed/Age and Source:

City of Saratoga
13777 Fruitvale Ave.
Saratoga CA 95070

*P7. Owner and Address:

Archives & Architecture, LLC
PO Box 1332
San Jose, CA 95109

*P8. Recorded By: (Name,
affiliation, and address)

10/26/09*P9. Date Recorded:

Reconnaissance
*P10. Survey Type: (Describe)

1850’s, over 149 years old.
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Jarboe-McWilliams HouseResource Name (Assigned by recorder)

4of

McWlliams House B1. Historic Name:

20460 Saratoga-Los Gatos Rd. B2. Common Name:

Single family residential B3. Original Use: Single family residentialB4. Present Use:
National*B5. Architectural Style:

Constructed circa 1850s. Addition of restrooms and storage in 1975.
*B6. Construction History: (Construction date, alterations, and date of alterations)

No Yes Unknown*B7. Moved? 1975Date: 14407 Big Basin WayOriginal Location:

Part of Historic Park
*B8. Related Features:

Unknown B9a. Architect: James McWilliamsb. Builder:

Architecture and Shelter*B10. Significance: Theme Saratoga VillageArea:
c1850sPeriod of Significance: ResidentialProperty Type: (3)Applicable Criteria:

(Discuss importance in terms of historical or architectural context as defined by theme, period and geographic scope.  Also address integrity.)

The McWilliams House is listed on the Saratoga Heritage Resources Inventory, included as a part
of HP-88-01. It qualified under Criteria a, c, and e:

a) the property exemplifies and reflects special elements of the cultural, social, economic, aesthetic,
   and architectural history of Saratoga;
c) the property embodies distinctive characteristics of the National style, type and period; and
e) the property embodies unique physical characteristics that represent an established and familiar
   visual feature of a neighborhood.

The McWilliams House is eligible for the California Register of Historical Resources, as it is
a designated landmark Structure.

(Continued on page 4, DPR523L)
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 B11. Additional Resource Attributes: (list attributes and codes)

National Register application, 2005.
Saratoga Heritage Preservation Commission, Historic
  Resources Inventory form, 1988.

*B12. References:

Designated Landmark StructureB13. Remarks:

Franklin Maggi*B14. Evaluator:
October 26, 2009*Date of Evaluation:

(Sketch Map with north arrow required.)
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DPR 523L (1/95) *Required Information

(Continued from page 2, DPR523b, B10)

Historical Background
This building, one of Saratoga's oldest, dates to the 1850's. It was originally located on 
Lumber Street (14407 Big Basin Way prior to relocation), and was moved to the Saratoga Historic
Park that year so that it could be preserved as a part of the Nation's Bicentennial celebration
in Saratoga. It was built by James McWilliams, Saratoga's second blacksmith.

The house was purchased in 1865 by James McWilliams from Henry Jarboe. James McWilliams was 
born In Scotland in 1836 and grew up in Illinois. In 1864 James and his wife, Martha Hollen, 
settled in McCarthysville where he bought the blacksmith shop and related businesses from Henry
Jarboe, a leading citizen and the first blacksmith in the village. The cottage was located 
close by and to the south of the present Pacific Valley Bank.

Five daughters were born to James and Martha McWilliams. As the family grew a larger home was 
needed and in 1880 the family moved to Rose Hill, a vine covered house on a knoll to the south
of the smithy.

McWilliams continued to operate the blacksmith shop until his death on August 27, 1900. 
Following his death the property was sold and later divided—-but the little cottage remained 
undisturbed for well over a century in its original location.

When in 1973 the house faced demolition the Saratoga Historical Foundation sponsored a 
committee, representing a wide spectrum of the community, to save the house. The owner offered
to donate the house to the Historical Foundation if it could be moved. The city made available
a site on the city-owned property on Saratoga-Los Gatos Road and Oak Street.

A drive for funds brought in contributions from a large number of individual donors. Money 
raised in this appeal supplemented contributions from service groups and business owners, along
with a grant from the City, made possible the relocation of the house. These funds also 
provided help in restoration, although many hours of hard work by volunteers completed the job.

The McWilliams house was dedicated as an historical landmark on July 4, 1975.

Integrity
Relocated from its original site, the building retains its distinctive architectural design, 
workmanship and materials, and its setting is compatible with its original nearby location, and
the building continues to embody the historical associations and feelings of this former 
residence.

* Recorded By F. Maggi, L. Dill, & J. Kusz
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